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March 17, 1971

Dear Harold:

I want about seven copies of your book... But, I will have to
buy cone from each of two stores here which always just zo on
and order a copy of every new book on any of the assassinations
for me (with my instructions, of course). Aldredze and Cokesbury
Book Stores both order three copies each of every new book. I
take one copy and most of the time, Arch and Sue will take the
other two copies... Then, I usually have Doubleday order a
copy for me. The book stores almost never order just one copy.
They will order three copies. I stazger my purchases so that
other people will have an opportunity to buy and then I make
the stores reorder... If you can spare me five copies, I would
appreciate it. Tell me how much to send (include the postaze
and handling in the bill) and I'll send you a check rizht back.

It was Al Chapman who went to the United States Attorney and

took some pictures and a bit of information he recently uncovered
(a hull which was picked up by a newspaper man at the west end
of the depository -- on the 22nd -- and he gave the hull to

both Curry and to the F.B.I. and they did nothing about checking
it out). The Assistant United States Attorney, Sanderson, to
whom Al talked, immediately called the F.B.I. and wanted Al to

Zzo to them with it azain... Al refused. However, in Sanderson's
letter (written the very afternoon Al had been there) he was
instructed to call Bob Gimbling (sic) who was in charze of any
new evidence and was attached to the Dallas office. In the
letter, Sanderson informed Al that Gimbling travelled a lot

and it was best if Al would call for an appointment. I am
certain that Bob Gimblinx is actually Gemberling -- there just
couldn't be two men with names that similar in the Dallas office.

However, I was a bit surprised that Gemberling is still working
on the same case,..

Love to you and Lil,




